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From: 	 1110111 	LTC 3/2 Infantry Brigade DCO 
Sent: 	 Saturda June 19, 2004 6:39 AM 
To: 	 LTC 3/2 Infantry Brigade XO 
Subject: 	 FW: Female Detainees 

	Original Message 	 
From: 	 LTC (MNB-N) C3 
Sent: 	 a urday, June 19, 2004 2:20 PM 
To: 	

ilt Detai nees 
LTC 3/2 Infantry Brigade DCO 

Subject: 	 e f  

111111111G wants the husband. There is some concern regarding potential negative 10 impact of Kurdish women being 
detained and then being turned over to the police. My opinion is you turn them over to the police - but our PM says they 
don't arrest women...? Not sure whether or not that is true. Sorry I can't be of more help. 

	Original Messa e 
From: 	 LTC 3/2 Infantry Brigade DCO 
Sent: 	aur ay, une 19, 2004 2:02 PM 
To: 	 LTC (MNB-N) C3 
Subject: 	ema e Detainees 

As each day goes by, I get more input that these gals have some info and/or will result in getting the husband. 

My gut feel is that there could be some 10 pushback, but haven't been feeling any. When we do release, we will 
release only to the IZPs. 

These ladies fought back extremely hard during the original detention. They have shown indications of deceipt and 
misinformation. 

I will make these individuals a priority, for intel gathering. We are continuing to develop the release packet, but I 
haven't seen it yet. 

Just wanted to get an azimuth check from your foxhole at this point. 

From: 	 LTC (MNB-N) C3 
Sent: 	a June 17, 2004 5:12 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subje : : emale Detainees 

NEWWhat are you guys doing to try to get the husband - have you tacked a note on the door and challenged 
him to come get his wife'?....or something more sophisticated I suspect from the "not necessarily the cool guys, but 
the guys with the cool stuff."? 

MiliHow di 	do in the interview? You gonna take him? By the way, MAJWIMvill be to you in 
about 1 week. 	anks. 

MOW 
023120 

acPM osA 
1 

DOD-044843 

ACLU-RDI 1854 p.1



(6)Ori final Message 	 &Q (4 

	

From•  
	

LTC (MNB-N) Provost Marshal 
Sent: 	urs ay, une 17, 2004 5:09 PM 
To: 	 COL (MNB -N) DEP CDR 	 COL Chief of Staff; 	 LTC (MNB N) C3 
Subje 	 inees 

Sir - the MOJ rep will house the female detainees as long as they are charged by 
the Iraqi Police. 

They will not house the detainees for us without charges pending by the police 
and a judge. 

LTC, MP 
MND-N Provost Marshal/Security Forces OIC 
DNVT 522111MIM 
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